
From: Josh Costa <jcosta@clinellc.com>  
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2023 10:43 AM 
To: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov> 
Subject: CTL02103 - EM-CING-158-220609 - 20 Post office Ln Westport 
 
Hi,  
 
The work has been completed on site please see attached photos and Letter of engineer approval. 
 
 

 CTL02103 
 
 
 

 

Joshua Costa  | Master Electrician 
750 West Center St Suite 301 | West Bridgewater, MA 02379 
Mobile: 508-967-5985 
Jcosta@clinellc.com| www.centerlinecommunications.com 

   
Building a better network. 
Smart design. Quality construction. Reliable maintenance.  

 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flink.edgepilot.com%2Fs%2Fc7f1cfc1%2FpXunImxbxUqfxEuTAR_3Ww%3Fu%3Dhttps%3A%2F%2Fcenterlinecoms-my.sharepoint.com%2F%3Af%3A%2Fg%2Fpersonal%2Fjstewart_clinellc_com%2FEkS4a40B-i1DlzDlmlZXBEcByfjTaXRo7LabGsbSbzA86g%3Fe%3D0vnlT8&data=05%7C01%7CDakota.LaFountain%40ct.gov%7C17cf1ade952142a7f6f308db86d41c61%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C638252018123470310%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=JE2bmapgh%2FqcTBI%2BG6Q4iGuvwrOsLZxpazassXND4AE%3D&reserved=0
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Date: Permit No.: Building Official Name: 

Building Official Use Only 

Final Construction Control Document 
To be submitted at the completion of construction by a 

Registered Design Professional 
for work per 2022 Building Code of 

Connecticut State, Chapter 1, Section 107 
 
  

Project Title: Westport South (CTCN002103) 

Date: 07.05.2023 Permit No. BLD-2022- 03058 

Property Address: 20 Post Office Lane, Westport, CT 06880 

Project:  Check (x) one or both as applicable: New construction         X Existing Construction    

Project Description: AT&T 5G NR 1SR CBAND Equipment Upgrade Project. Install mounts modifications. 
Replace (9) existing antennas with (9) new antennas, and (4) existing DC cables with (4) DC and (6) Y 
cables. Remove (6) existing TMA’s, (6) existing diplexers, and (2) existing coax cables. Relocate (3) existing 
antennas, (6) existing radio units, and (3) existing surge protective devices to the new positions. 
Reference Construction Drawings dated 03.04.2023. 
 
I, Dmitriy Albul CT Registration Number: 26725, Expiration date: 01.31.2024, am a registered design 
professional, and I have prepared or directly supervised the preparation of all design plans, computations, and 
specifications concerning: 

 
Architectural Structural Mechanical 
Fire Protection Electrical X Other: Entire Project  

 
for the above-named project. To the best of my knowledge, information, and belief the work proceeded in 
accordance with the requirements of 2022 Building Code of Connecticut State and the design documents 
approved as part of the building permit period. However, the existing radio units were installed in a different 
location than specified in the CDs. 

 
Nothing in this document relieves the contractor of its responsibility regarding the provisions of 2022 Building 
Code of Connecticut State Chapter 1, Section 107. 

This document is based on the photos provided by the contractor. 
 
Enter in the space to the right a “wet” or 
electronic signature and seal: 

 
 
 
 
Phone number: (716) 800-1364 Email: dalbul@albuleng.com 

 
 
 
 






